
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 4/22/2011 2:01:38 PM
To: Ungson, Chris (chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: All Party Meeting on the 29th

Ha, thanks for the Friday afternoon laugh.

From: Ungson, Chris [maiito:chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:58 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: All Party Meeting on the 29th

No worries. We might have run out of chairs and, given the state's budget situation, we'll need to borrow the small 
chairs from a 1st grade class down the street. :)

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pge.coml
Sent: Fri 4/22/2011 1:56 PM ...
To: Ungson, Chris
Subject: RE: All Party Meeting on the 29th

Chris,

Thanks, we've been running around getting prepared that we forgot to 
make sure we have a seat at the table!

Shilpa

From: Ungson, Chris 1mailto:chris.imgson@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:52 PM ....
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: All Party Meeting on the 29th

Hi Shilpa,

Will you be attending? If so, please email Diana Lee
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(diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) with your RSVP.

Thanks,
Chris
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